



Mark Sim

DIGITAL ART DESIGNER, FINANCIAL
SERVICE CONSULTANT

Details

Singapore
97200823
marksimzj@gmail.com

Links

[Dreamscape - by Wonderlies Studio - \(Early Access\)](#)
[Art Collection](#)

Skills

Unreal Engine
Blueprinting Visual Programming
Blender 3D
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Digital Painting
Direct Sales
Investment Strategy (Bonds and Equities)
Financial Planning
Languages
English
Indonesian
Malay
Chinese
Korean
German

Profile

I am very passionate about how we apply the law of design to complement the business world. I have striven to acquire these skill sets, that aims to give a unique and relatable experience to my audience through my design skills and finance background. I welcome collaboration with any sort of creative digital arts or business projects. Feel free to drop me an email!

Employment History

Financial Service Consultant, Manulife FA - IPA advisory, singapore

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

In charge of sales and digital marketing.

Education

Bachelors of Fine Arts - interactive Media Design, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

AUGUST 2016 – MAY 2020

Kyung Hee University - Digital Contents, Korea

FEBRUARY 2019 – JULY 2019

CMFAS certified M9, M9A and M5, SCI College, Singapore

JUNE 2017 – FEBRUARY 2019

Junior College , Bina Bangsa School, Jakarta

JUNE 2011 – JUNE 2013

Design Projects - Highlight

Dreamscape by Wonderlies Studio

JULY 2019 – MAY 2020

Role: Game Programmer

A final year project for Art, Design and Media School (NTU). A 3D Isometric Action game that was done in a team of 3 individuals, Programmer, Artist and Level Designer. Has currently over 100 downloads and 500 views.

<https://marksim.itch.io/dreamscape-by-wonderlies-studio>

Food You Know - Taste awareness, you'll love it!

JANUARY 2018 – JUNE 2018

Role: Brand Designer

A group project of an App design for students around the campus that aims to let students have a better knowledge of the food content they are eating, with better knowledge comes better choice. It too includes customized needs base on the user.

<https://oss.adm.ntu.edu.sg/a160004/food-you-know-taste-awareness-youll-love-it/>

Career

Financial Service Consultant

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

I began my career as a consultant from the month of January, I have been building my business in mainly helping individuals to plan and attain their financial goals in life.

I have so far attained client base total of 7 clients and 9 cases, for the past 5 months.

